Prioooosa71y

Certified Copies

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

FHLAMARIARIRANI

400207838624

4 K
&

C.COULLIETTE

JUN 17 201

EXAMINER




* e

Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 8:42 AM

To: ‘CAROLINA HABASH' o
Subject: RE: J C J Carmona Inc :

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section to add your FEI #.

To correct the mistake in your name, you will have to file articles of correction. Articles of Correction must
be filed within 30 business days of the filing date of the document to be corrected. Forms that include
filing information are available directly from the Division’s web page at www.sunbiz.org. Click on “Print
Filing Forms"” then select “Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit) and then “Articles of Correction”.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your padticipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: CAROLINA HABASH [mailto:iftataxes@amail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 9:48 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: J CJ Carmona Inc

Hi, we file this new corporation on June 6th, but for misunderstending it was a word (trucking) missing
So it is suppost to be : J C J CARMONA TRUCKING INC

And it was filed: J C J CARMONA INC, this is the document number: P11000052714

It can be any chance to update the name?

And if we can update the FEIN which is 45 2467917

Thank you

Carolina
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